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BEFORE THE PUBLIC UTILITIES COMMISSION OF THE STATE OF CALIFORNIA 

 
Application of Volcano Vision, Inc. for 
a Certificate of Public Convenience 
and Necessity to Provide Facilities-
Based and Resold Local Exchange 
Services. 
 

 
 

Application 25-04-018 
 

 
 

EMAIL RULING GRANTING APPLICANT'S REQUEST TO LATE FILE 
ACCEPTANCE OF CERTIFICATE OF PUBLIC CONVENIENCE AND 

NECESSITY 

 
Dated December 5, 2025, at San Francisco, California. 

 
 
 
  /s/  SHANNON CLARK 

  Shannon Clark 
Administrative Law Judge 

FILED
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From: Clark, Shannon <Shannon.Clark@cpuc.ca.gov>  
Sent: Friday, December 5, 2025 10:38 AM 
To: Patrick@BRBLawGroup.com; darren@brblawgroup.com; Clark, Shannon 
<Shannon.Clark@cpuc.ca.gov>; qc@brblawgroup.com 
Cc: ALJ Support ID <alj_supportid@cpuc.ca.gov>; ALJ Docket Office 
<ALJ_Docket_Office@cpuc.ca.gov>; ALJ Process <alj_process@cpuc.ca.gov>; 
cpucelectronicfiling@cpuc.ca.gov 
Subject: A.25-04-018 Email Ruling Granting Applicant's Request to Late File 
Acceptance of CPCN 
 
To the Service List in A.25-04-018: 
 
On Thursday, December 4, 2025, I received the below request from the Applicant 
in the above captioned matter, Volcano Vision, Inc., to late file its acceptance of 
the Certificate of Public Convenience and Necessity (CPCN) granted to Volcano 
Vision, Inc. by Decision (D.) 25-10-043. Pursuant to D.25-10-043, acceptance of the 
CPCN was due 30 days from the effective date of the decision, which fell on 
December 1, 2025. 
 
The Applicant’s request to late file its acceptance of the CPCN granted by D.25-
10-043 is granted. The Applicant shall file its acceptance no later than December 
11, 2025 in accordance with any and all instructions provided by the Docket 
Office for resubmission. 
 
IT IS SO RULED. 
THE DOCKET OFFICE SHALL FORMALLY FILE THIS RULING. 
 
Shannon Clark (she/her) 
Administrative Law Judge 
California Public Utilities Commission 
Shannon.clark@cpuc.ca.gov  
 
  
From: Patrick Rosvall <patrick@brblawgroup.com>  
Sent: Thursday, December 4, 2025 9:59 AM 
To: Clark, Shannon <Shannon.Clark@cpuc.ca.gov> 
Cc: Nina Sirna <nina@brblawgroup.com>; Darren Lee 
<darren@brblawgroup.com>; QC Vu <qc@brblawgroup.com>; 
CPUCElectronicFiling@cpuc.ca.gov 
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Subject: [EXTERNAL] A.25-04-018 (Volcano Vision CLEC) - Request for Late 
Acceptance 
  
CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click 
links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content 
is safe. 
  
Dear ALJ Clark: 
  
I am writing to you at the suggestion of the docket office in connection with the 
pleading we proffered yesterday to “accept” the CPCN issued in D.25-10-043.  I 
believe we misunderstood and mis-calendared the deadline based on an 
understanding that the “effective date” meant the “issuance date.”  With 
apologies for this oversight, I am following up on the docket office’s message 
below to seek your authorization to late-file this acceptance. 
  
Thank you in advance for your consideration.  If you would like us to follow a 
different procedure to make this request, let us know, but I understand that since 
the proceeding is “closed” and there were no other parties to the proceeding, a 
request of this nature may be sufficient based on the docket office’s message. 
 
Best regards, 
  
Patrick 
  

     
  
PATRICK M. ROSVALL | Partner 
BRB Law LLP 
C: 415.518.4813 
O: 510.955.1081 
patrick@brblawgroup.com 
www.brblawgroup.com 
  
  

mailto:patrick@brblawgroup.com
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-----Original Message----- 
From: CPUCElectronicFiling@cpuc.ca.gov <CPUCElectronicFiling@cpuc.ca.gov>  
Sent: Thursday, December 4, 2025 7:41 AM 
To: Nina Sirna <nina@brblawgroup.com> 
Subject: 0000226124 - California Public Utilities Commission Rejection of Filing - 
A2504018 
 
This is a notification that the filing you submitted in to the California Public 
Utilities Commission, transaction number 0000226124, received on 12/3/2025 
has been rejected by the Clerk for the following reason:  
 
12/4/25 
 
Trans. 226124 
 
Volcano Vision, Inc.s ACCEPTANCE OF CERTIFICATE OF PUBLIC 
CONVENIENCE AND NECESSITY in A.25-04-018 
 
[Tendered 12/3/25.Late by 2 days.] 
 
** 
** 
 
This document was tendered late. It was due December 1, 2025. 
 
According to Decision 25-10-043: 
 
(1) Volcano Vision, Inc. must file in this docket a written acceptance of the 
certificate granted in this proceeding within 30 days of the effective date of this 
decision. The written acceptance filed in this docket does not reopen the 
proceeding. 
 
(2) This decision is effective today.  
Dated October 30, 2025, at Sacramento, California. 
 
** 
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According to the aboven, the Acceptance of the Certificate of Public Convenience 
and Necessity would be due December 1, 2025. 
 
** 
 
Moving forward, you need to contact ALJ Shannon Clark for permission to late 
file the Acceptance of the Certificate of Public Convenience and Necessity. 
 
If she grants permission, then please follow these steps to have the rejected 
document resubmitted: 
 
RESUBMISSION INSTRUCTIONS: 
 
1. Please make the corrections and re-file the document(s) within 7 CALENDAR 
DAYS. If the document deficiencies are cured within 7 CALENDAR DAYS, the 
document will be filed as of the original date it was tendered for filing (Rule 
1.14(d)). 
 
2. When you re-file, check the box on Tab 1 labeled Resubmission, and enter the 
receipt number of the original filing that was rejected. If your filing has been 
rejected multiple times, list all receipt numbers in Tab 4 in the box for Filer 
Notes. 
 
3. When you re-submit the document(s), do not change any dates on the 
document(s). 
 
4. Resubmission doesn't have to be re-served.  However, the complete filing 
needs to be resubmitted (efiled) again. 
 
By this we mean the (1) primary document, (2) certificate of service, (3) service 
list, and (4) attachments (if any) need to be efiled again.   
 
Thank you. 
 
Regards, 
 
Patricia Chinn-Gambale 
Senior Legal Analyst 
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Docket Office - Room 2001 
California Public Utilities Commission 
505 Van Ness Avenue 
San Francisco, CA  94102-3298 
 
*** Confidentiality Notice:  This email message, including any attachments, is for 
the sole use of the intended recipient (s) and may contain confidential and 
privileged information. Any unauthorized review, use, disclosure or distribution 
is prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient, please contact the sender by 
reply email and destroy all copies of the original message.  
 
 
 
 
 
If you have questions about this rejection, please contact the CPUC Docket Office 
at the address listed below. 
 
 
Docket Office 
California Public Utilities Commission 
505 Van Ness Avenue, Room 2001 
San Francisco, CA  94102 
Voice: (415) 703-2121 
 


